

Ralph Northey
Environment and Community Manager
Bulga Coal Management Pty Limited
567 Broke Road
Singleton NSW 2330

31/08/2022

Subject: Bulga Optimisation Project (SSD 4960) - Surrender of Bulga Coal Development Consent DA 41-03-99

Dear Mr Northey

I refer to your letter dated 29 August 2022 regarding the surrender of development consent DA 41-03-99, which was submitted in accordance with condition 9 of Schedule 2 of the Bulga Optimisation Project development consent (SSD 4960).

The Department confirms that the information provided in your letter is adequate to surrender the development consent in accordance with section 4.63 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* and clause 68 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021*.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary accepts the surrender of DA 41-03-99.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tegan Cole on (02) 9895 6457 or via email at tegan.cole@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SO", written over a light blue horizontal line.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary